INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: ELIO LONGO
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
FROM: TED HUNYADI

DIRECTOR OF FACILITIES AND SECURITY

SUBJECT:  BID RESULTS, COLEYTOWN MIDDLE SCHOOL, COLEYTOWN
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

BIDb # 22-003-BOE
DATE: OCTOBER 4, 2021

I have attached the bid results for Bid # 22-003 — BOE Septic Tank Cleaning for Coleytown
Elementary and Coleytown Middle School.

Wind River Environmental is the low bidder. They have done work for the Westport Public
Schools in the past, and I recommend we award them the bid.

1 forward this for your review and approval.

e T

Ted.

Westport Public Schools, 110 Myrtle Ave., Westport, CT 06880




SEPTIC TANK CLEANING — WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BID # 22-003-BOE RESULTS

Company School Cleanings Septic Tank Dumping Fees Total per year

per year Cleaning
United Sewer CES (21,200 gals.} 2 S 5,936.00 Included in price S 11,872.00
United Sewer CMS (21,000 gals.}) 2 5 5,880.00 Included in price §  11,760.00
Total United Sewer Year Bid ’ S 23,632.00
Wind River Environmental CES (21,200 gals.) 2 5 1,272.00 $ 1,908.00 S 6,360.00

Wind River Environmental CMS {21,000 gals.) 2 5 1,260.00 5 1,890.00 5 5,300.00
Total Wind River Year Bid

Company School Cleanings Septic Tank Dumping Fees Total per year

per year Cleaning
United Sewer CES (21,200 gals.) 2 ' S 5,936.00 Included in price 5 11,872.00
United Sewer CMS (21,000 gals.) 2 S 5,880.00 Included in price S 11,760.00
Total United Sewer Year Bid 5 23,632.00
wind River Environmental CES (21,200 gais.) 2 5 1,272.00 S 1,908.00 S 6,360.00
wind River Environmental CMS (21,000 gais.) 2 S 1,260.00 S 1,890.00 S 6,300.00

" Total Wind River Year Bid

i

Company Dumging Fees Total per year

School

per year Cleaning
United Sewer CES {21,200 gals.) 2 S 5,936.00 Included in price S 11,872.00
United Sewer CMS {21,000 gals.) 2 S 5,880.00 Included in price S 11,760.00
Total United Sewer Year Bid S 23,632.00
Wind River Environmental CES (21,200 gals.) 2 S 1,272.00 S 1,508.00 5 6,360.00
Wind River Environmental CMS {21,000 gals.) 2 5 1,260.00 S 1,890.00 % 6,300.00

Total Wind River Year Bid
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